309 Campus Drive, Arvin, CA 93203

*) REGULAR MEETING AGENDA OF THE
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Monday, January 4, 2021 6:00 P.M.

Fhfhhhhhhhbhhhhhdbhhfhrhhhbhdbhhdihdhdhhdihdidhddiddhbtihdbohdss

Zoom Meeting Online:
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/9808042989?pwd=bFRha25tL.ONIY 31Fb1dDbUo3dUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 980 804 2989
Passcode: 9Ap9yf

whRhdhbhhhdhihdhhhdhhhdihhbbthblrhdrhbbhddorhdhhdbdd ohdhdns

Z.oom Meeting by Phone:
One tap mobile:
+1 (669) 900-6833
Dial by your location
+1 (669) 900-6833
Meeting ID: 980 804 2989

Passcode: 134912
st sk ok ok ok ok sl o ok ok e ool oo s s o e ok ol o ook o ot o o e o e s ok s ol o e s e o ke s ol sl o sl e ol o ok sk sk

Call Meeting to Order Board President Gallardo

Roll Call: Rafael Gallardo President
Maria Alvarez Vice President
Cynthia Moran Board Director
Aurelio Reyna Board Director
Maria Pantoja Board Director

Staff

Raul Barraza, Jr. General Manager
Alan Peake District Counsel
Dee Jaspar District Engineer

K s ok ook ok ofe sk ok sk sk s ofe s sie e sk st s e ok sk sk skl st sk sk oo sk st sk stoole sheske sk sl s sk sk st sk st sle sk sk sk stk sk skeosk st sk sl sk ok sk skoslosk stk sk ok sk skl stk ok skokoslokokokeok

This meeting is held in accordance with the Brown Act. Individuals may address the Board on any matter listed on
this agenda, excluding closed session. Members of the public desiring to address the Board must request recognition

firom the Board President. Presentation by members of the public is limited to two minutes each per agenda item.

Flag Salute: Board and audience salute flag.

1. Public Comment:

This portion of the meeting is set aside for members of the public to address any matter not
on this agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction. Comments are limited to 2 minutes
for each person and 15 minutes on each subject.



2. Consent Calendar
The Consent Calendar consists of items that in staff’s opinion are routine and non-
controversial. These items are approved in one motion unless a Board Member or member of
the public removes a particular item.
a. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for December 21, 2020
b. Accounts Payable for December 2020/January 2021
Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Pantoja _ BD Reyna  BD Moran _ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo

3. Board to discuss and take action re: Electing New Board President
Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Pantoja_ BD Reyna  BD Moran _ VP Alvarez  BP Gallardo

4. Board to discuss and take action re: Electing New Board Vice President
Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Pantoja_ BD Reyna  BD Moran _ VP Alvarez__ BP Gallardo

5. Project Updates:
a. Arsenic Mitigation Plan Phase IT
i. Well No. 18
b. EPA Replacement Well No. 12

6. Comments:
a. General Manager
b. Legal Counsel
c. District Engineer

7. Board Member Comments:
This portion of the meeting is set aside to provide the Board with an opportunity to bring any
new matters to the attention of the District. However, while no action can be taken on any
matter discussed during this portion of the meeting, a Board Member may request that a
subject be placed on an upcoming agenda. This portion of the meeting also allows the Board
to get a brief update on any matter addressed at a previous meeting.

Director Reyna
Director Moran
Director Pantoja

Vice President Alvarez
President Gallardo

o oo o

8. Closed Session
Motion to go into closed session made by , seconded by
Roll Call: BD Pantoja_ BD Reyna  BD Moran VP Alvarez  BP Gallardo




a. Conference with Labor Negotiators General Manger and Legal Counsel:
Laborers International Union of North America 777 Gov’t code 54957.6

Motion to go back into open session made by , seconded by
Roll Call: BD Pantoja_ BD Reyna  BD Moran VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo

9. Adjournment:

Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Pantoja_ BD Reyna _ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez _ BP Gallardo

I hereby certify under perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda
was posted on the Arvin Community Services office window and website not less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting dated January 4, 2021.

Raul Barraza, Jr.
Board Secretary/General Manager

(*) Some or all board members might attend electronically.

AMERICANS with DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting or other
services offered by the District, please contact the District Board Secretary's office (661) 854-2127. Notification of at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting or time when services are needed will assist the District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
to the meeting or services.



VIN
cso

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
December 21, 2020

The Board of Directors of the Arvin Community Services District duly met at a Regular Board
Meeting held on December 21, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at 309 Campus Dr., Arvin, CA 93203.

The meeting was called to order by President Gallardo at 6:00 PM

Directors Present: Pantoja, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Others Present: General Manager/Board Secretary- Raul Barraza, Jr..; Legal Counsel- Alan Peake;
District Engineer Dee Jaspar

Pledge of allegiance: The Pledge was led by President.

Agenda Item #1 Public Comment
No public comment.

Agenda Item #2.: Consent Calendar

a. Approval of Regular Minutes for December 7, 2020
After reviewing the minutes and there being no questions, a motion was made by Vice President Alvarez
to approve minutes from the December 7" meeting and seconded by Director Reyna.

AYES: Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo
ABSTAIN: Pantoja

b. Accounts Payable for December 2020
After reviewing Accounts Payable for December 2020 and there being no questions, a motion was made
by Vice President Alvarez to approve and seconded by Director Moran.

AYES: Pantoja, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Agenda Item #3: Board to discuss and take action re: Electing New Board President

Agenda Item #4: Board to discuss and take action re: Electing New Board Vice President

A motion was made by Vice President Alvarez to table both Agenda Items #3 and #4 and seconded by
President Gallardo.

AYES: Pantoja, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Agenda Item #5: Monthly Operations Review for the month of November 2020.
General Manager presented



RN

Agenda Item# 6: Project Updates:
a. Arsenic Mitigation Plan Phase II
The SCADA system has been installed and scheduled pumping plan is in the works. We
have been testing to set all pressure points at the correct pressure for the system. The
Blending of water at the Storage Tank looks to be putting out water with 7ppb which is 3
below the MCL.

i. Well No. 18: Waiting on PG&E to get connection to transformer.
b. EPA Replacement Well No. 12

Contractor is waiting on PG&E to process all easement documents.

Agenda Item #7: Staff Comments

General Manger: Back flow testing resulted in 3/5 passing and the other two only needing one
retest. Scada is up and running.

Legal Counsel: None.

District Engineer: None.

Agenda Item #8: Board Member Comments:
Only comment by Vice President Alvarez congratulating Director Pantoja.

Agenda Item #9: Closed Session

A motion was made to go into closed session at 6:20 p.m. made by Vice President Alvarez and seconded
by President Gallardo. )
AYES: Pantoja, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators General Manager and Legal Counsel: Laborers
International Union of North America 777 Gov’t code 54957.6

A motion was made to go back into open session at 7:06 p.m. by Vice President Alvarez and seconded
by Director Pantoja. )
AYES: Pantoja, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Closed Session Report: Information was provided and by unanimous consent, direction was given.

Item #10: Adjournment

Motion was made by Vice President Alvarez and seconded by Director Pantoja to adjourn meeting at
7:07 p.m.

AYES: Pantoja, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo.

Submitted by: Attest:

Raul Barraza, Jr. Rafael Gallardo
Board Secretary/General Manager Board President



| abed

gs'Let'le aviol
85°L8Y LE SUNo29Y Bupiosyd - 0oL LL [BeloL
86°L8Y'LE 1G108-vO9g pund anuaAsy- ysed - |OLLL [eIoL
02°6.8'8 £998201-M11 2010 Bununoooy gOYMS 1202/10/10 H3YD- jud filg
00°00C 80¥80!1 aujjweans 1202/10/10 3934 D- ud g
91'260'L L $-8988206252Z ‘€l ON IIPM €1 T13M ‘v-898820625Z 329d 1202/10/10 398yo- ud g
(R A ANA $-G0PS 12962 ‘Aq1eQ °S L8 A8Y3Q 'S L8 'v-G0vS1ZS6£Z 399d 1202/10/10 329yD- wud li'g
po'GeLL 2-2L¥S0S8YP0 ‘Pl "ON lISM Pl T13M ‘2-Z2.¥5058¥P0 399d 120¢/10/10 3994UD-ud g
TATA A yovoc “oul "gdD ‘SSunN @ seunN 120¢/L0/10 Ao8YD- jud Iitg
89'18 0681220/ -905096 $Sa0IBS [eloueUId 714 1202/10/10 ¥o8yD-jwud g
€e'18¢e S§12100000 DIBMYOSLLON-SHIIIM ulqioD 1202/10/10 ¥osyd-jwud g
6¢'ver LO-¥91LE£¥90500 "ON JUunoody 1@ sndwe) g0¢ - SXHomIaN asnoH ybug 1202/10/10 }o8yd- 1ud liig
06'¥0¢ CCLELEN Auedwod g9y 8869¢ 0cocreerct A/YD- jd jig
L1°9v¢E 0-95¥892686 ‘aAuQ sndwe) 60E IAIEA SNdNYD 60€ '0-9€¥892686 3890d 1869¢ 0coc/eerei A38/YD- 1ud [ig
28t gelyy ‘Bunybiy Jooping Aqieq °S /78 ONILHDIT AGY3A 'S L¥8 ‘2-6869522.yy 389d 9869¢ 0202/zZreL JI8/YQ- jud
LE°1SY ¥-1886¥¥695€ “H31S004d ¥I1S009 ‘v-2885+¥695€ T8O §869¢ 0coz/zerel J93YD- ud
6v'8cr G2ZZly6100 ON tBwosn)y wes | sdyo ¥859¢ 0coereerc) 393yQ- juid |iig
00'iLLT Ju] ‘ssuojeloqe Og €8599¢2 0coz/eerzy 39840 Wud li'g
¥ 105 €218€89¥2CL8C auoyd 120 131V 2869¢ 0zoe/eere) 393y~ d g
£€8°Z10'L €CL00gE} ou| ‘saoIuag AenD Yy 18692 0coc/zerel 329y~ Wud lilg
15108-VO8 pung anuaAsy- yseo - LoLLL
Sjuno29y Bunjoayd - goLLlL
upain OwBN aweN wnyN aeq adAL
120z ‘| Aenuer jo sy siseg |eniooy
L uer/oz 29q seojqehed znoLo
Nd v5:Z1L

LORILSIA SIDNAUIAS ALINNININOD NIAYY



